GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES
RENO ROSE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION & ADDITION
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-CS-0175

Addendum No. 1
Issued: July 23, 2013

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on July 23, 2013. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1
Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.
Item #2
Clarifications:
1. Any reference in the RFP to “Design-Builder” should be revised to read “Construction
Manager”. The Design-Build Fee referenced in Section A.2 of the RFP should be revised
to read “Construction Fee”.

2. The First Source requirements referenced in Section C.3 of the RFP are triggered by
contracts/subcontracts in excess of $300,000.

Item #3

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by August 7, 2013 at 2:00 pm EDT.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Danyel Riley, Contract
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14. Street, NW, 8™ floor, Washington, DC
200009.

- End of Addendum No. 1 -
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CONSTRUCTION MGMT SERVICES
RENO ROSE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION & ADDITION

SOLICITATION#: DCAM-13-CS-0175
PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE
JULY 22,2013

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name:_Maott Sevingiry Phone: (202 Z213- 4329
Company:_ MCN B-J/J'u’:'\

Email Address:__ mott & men bu}\ol e

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES E(NO O

Name:_ (=287 ZEwh g Phone: '{?/93'2‘0'4#(
Company: ,kg{\_f:n
Email Address: v

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES @{NO U

Name: A\B@l?&d\)ﬁ Nf\)o Phone: 202—5:'?55)3320
Company: TU oy
Email Address:
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list?  YES £ NO [J

fanan
Name: ggiﬁ M /‘/6 ED% 28 . Phon 3—//25 E’fgﬂ k4
Company: J é) 0% M%@'/H%;@“&/L 7;? &
Email Address: V/JZF%/@XK/(?:CKA%JVVM: %/Ch-d / L=
Are you currently on the Con tant Contact email list? YES {4 NO [
Name:_ L g oy, D@af/a,a Phone:_2/7 2/~ @442

/ /

Company:___J DO S h}
Email Address:_ /c/on g Ja @// dns w\%é Y éﬂﬂﬁ 0‘)’\:’«./ (O~
Are you currently on the Constant (%ntact email list? YES [0 NO O

2000 14" St. NW, 8™ Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283
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CONSTRUCTION MGMT SERVICES
RENO ROSE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION & ADDITION

SOLICITATION#: DCAM-13-CS-0175
PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE
JULY 22,2013

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name: ‘Ll pring w& ]kéi/ Phone:ﬂg'q4z - 5990
Company: {Sﬁ bin ; W eng - f\SGW- LLC

Email Address:__[\ jf \KMU?D sahia “Wong. L0

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ITa‘/NO O
Name: SV 6 80 CASTELLAR Phone: QY0 ~-Q497-302D
Company:__ [T

Email Address: 5S40 .CASTEUAPD@ Wi\ Tl ~TV RMEY, CO M
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ™L_NO O
Nameéﬂ//ﬁffﬂ f— 657"7/‘43 Phone:SQ/ &3-S
Company: CJ AK ey 4L L (ANS Cerod

Email Address: {7 605’/@;@ Cr AL 4‘—9’/‘/ f/f/f-'(- A8, () I~

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES NO O
Name:_£/2/K. /7[5“’72'\7 Phone: 7©3- 245 —~02 5O
Company:_ SENNE 77 /P/fSC/?Z'N JV
Email Address: Qhen(q@F}’?'pdSCL\en Lo

Are you currently on the C:)Jnstant Contact email list? YES ;3,’ NO O
Name:_|EA2e ORLINUNSEUA Phone: 20 2. ~BZ9-33 (&
Company: ZAnon IE@,{)PM‘% resTRUCHON  CoRP.
Email Address: Sirmencc(3 (i =zen. not

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ﬂ NO [

2000 14" St. NW, 8" Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283
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CONSTRUCTION MGMT SERVICES
RENO ROSE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION & ADDITION
SOLICITATION#: DCAM-13-CS-0175
PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE
JULY 22,2013
SIGN-IN SHEET
Name: Mm et Phone:_ 20353 &,SC)

Company: !ZEM WS‘{'U/UCS{—]H‘\A CUM
Email Address: _}g{&_}'@/!ﬁbﬂd(‘(‘ Cown

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES /&NO [

Name: E; ‘.|| Egs i i Phone: Z0Z-Z2\%- 6O\ S
Company:__ M.Ca) Ro; (°l

Email Address: boi \l . [ﬂtgﬂ-Lorm‘-r- LA LI ‘9..»:“ v Bk

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [0 NO E~

Name: hscbalew [Ha,'l€ Phone:_ 2002 ~ $28- 656 b
Company:_ Ca {7}' -J-o | EFneNneers P<C.

Email Address:__ g schoil € 2‘/@ CﬁPJ‘J‘Ol en L(’i,:'\/\ eeyd r corn

Email Address: WM @W‘-ﬂ%"f @L&WW&A/ P

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES N0 \R

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES O NO O

2000 14" St. NW, 8" Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202)727-7283
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CONSTRUCTION MGMT SERVICES
RENO ROSE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION & ADDITION

SOLICITATION#: DCAM-13-CS-0175

PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE
JULY 22,2013

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name: JMH? M\)&'{ Phone: /M‘é (é“ﬁ -§¥So0

Company: MONW CONSTENA \on, (D,

Email Address: (FEANHU @MOMWN} STPUAIO O

Are yo%rrently on the Cz tant Contact email list?  YES LIZI/NO O

Name: Wwin/ Phone: &© = _é?} G‘Z SZ
Company: Az ‘4@‘—"‘— / 1‘"‘7‘7{
Email Address: S -é/ CLs et t""’@/ﬁ‘*‘-ﬁ‘—/é/' 4’9
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES O NO O
Namezww -F’bam??* Phone: 202-— ‘1’4‘4 4 640
Company: Wp

Email Address: W’ @' TANDCL.CoM

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [0 NO O

{ S

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [0 NO O

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [0 NO O

2000 14" st. NW, 8" Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283



Erik Henry

£ Estimator
r p. 703-245-0280

c. 773-444-1509
SN N ehenry@fhpaschen.com

www.fhpaschen.com

F.H. Paschen, S.N. Nielsen | General Contractors
7700 Leesburg Pike, Suite 244 | Falls Church, VA 22043

P7//MCN

BUILDING THE FUTURE
1214 28th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

T (202) 333-3424

F (202) 333-3425

C (202) 213-4329

menbuild.com

Matt Sevinsky

matt@menbuild.com

e g Lennox Douglas
Director of Operations
r .t} 4506 14th 5t. NW
A Y g Washington D.C. 20011
et Tel. 202-726-8650

Internationalé ko

Management Consultants
Progran/Construction/Facilities Management

KADCON

Greg Terry

President

1053 315 Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007
Tel: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401
Cell: 703-932-0401

A CBE Construction Firm grerry(@kadcon.com

Susan M. Castellan
Vice President

THE WHIMING-TURNER CONTRACTING COMPANY
www.whiting-turner.com

Suite 800

6305 Ivy Lane

Greenbelt, Maryland 20770

Direct 240-297-3028 301-856-7800
E-mail: susan.castellan@whiting-turner.com

'962013

FOULGER-PRATT

50" ANNIVERSARY

Stephen F Sullivan
Asst. Director of Estimating

Foulger-Pratt Contracting, LLC

9600 Blackwell Road, Suite 200 = Rockville, MD 20850

240 499 9676 direct = 301 340 2435 fax = 202 503 6956 cell
ssullivan@foulgerpratt.com = www.foulgerpratt.com

CAPITOL ENGINEERS, PC.

.I".'H.sf.':.b“x rs = Construction Managers ® Survever

—_ ASCHALEW A. HAILE, PE.

@ Sr: Project Engineer

7826 Eastern Ave, N.W., Suite 411 Washington , D.C. 20012
Tele: (202) 628-6566 Fax: (202) 393-2423

- - / .
Email: aschalew@capitolengineers.com

KIESHA SAMEEUD-DEEN, LEED AP

Senior Project Manager

CONSTRUCTION

DEVELOPMENT




Chris French _ )
Preconstruction Coordinator/Estimator Sabra, Wang & Associates, Inc.

Email: CFrench@MonarcConstruction.com Engincers - Planners - Analysts
MBE/DBE Certified

Monarc Construction, Inc.
2781 Hartland Road

Falls Church, Virginia 22043 Norine M. Walker, P.E.

Director, Business Development

t: 703-942-8990

101 West Broad Street
c: 703-740-7996

Suite 301

OFC (703) 641-8500
FAX (703) 641-8504 ) Falls Church, Virginia 22046 f: 703-942-8995
CELL (202) 577-7511 CONSTRUCTION INC_ e: nwalker@sabra-wang.com www.sabra-wang.com
Colleen Books Simon Development & Construction Corp.
i;:g‘r’;;’g:::ga?}fl;‘::g"r;{n"es & General Contractors/Canstruction Management
il W Commercial & Residential Construction = Design/Build
;g:::;xoﬂﬁn Avenue, Suite goo
WILLIAMS % Waryland 20814 Ikeazo Okwumabua
CONSTRUCTION e ipadnii Vice President
240.888.4802 cell |
01.963, fa i
3bogkj@gci};ibey):villiams.com | ?E[][I BEDFQH AVEHUE' Nw Ph[ll'EEZ ZDQ‘BZH'BEIB
coakleywilliams.com Suite .459 Fax. 202-823-DI46
Washington DC 20012 E-mail: simoncc@verizon.net

CAPITOL ENGINEERS, PC. ’

Engineers ® Construction Managers * Surveyors

sk excallence

DAVID MAHESH, PE.

@ Chief Engineer/ Proj. M. mager

826 Eastern Ave, N.W., Suite 41] Washington , D.C. 200].
Tele: (202) 628-6566 Fax: (202) 303-2423

Email: dmahesh@capitolengineers.com
DAVE FLETCHER

director

direct: 703.553.7648
mobile: 703.725.9038
fletcher@randcc.com

rand construction corpe
515 m street se. suite 102
wa_,‘wl-wgfon dc
Q’Y‘C‘" usa
2le 2




